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5 January 1960

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, DOB

'SUBJECT	 : Availability of U/W Assets

REFERENCES
	 • a. Memo dated 4 January from WPS/Glo to

WE, EE, and SR, subject as above

b. Thermofax of OFDA-00288 dated
22 December 1959, subject as above,
to WPS with info copy to WE, EE, and
SR (with attachment)

1. Confirming our conversation of today, will you
please look over the attached papers and give me the benefit
of your thoughts on the sort of answer we should give to WPS
with respect to the six requirements of interest to SR.
Since WPS will in turn have to prepare a reply for head-
quarters to go back to SWPE by 15 January, WPS has asked that
SR, EE, and WE provide required answers not later than Monday,
11 January.

2. Obviously, the question raised in sub-para a., of
the 4 January memo does not apply to SR since all our assets
used as a basis for acceptance of the U/W requirements are
"held in the US". We will have to arrive at a figure
representing the number of days after D-Day before the,AEDEPOT
assets used for the acceptance of BA-6, SR-3, SR-5, SR-6,
SR-9 1 and SR-26 could be expected to be ready to leave our
proposed Redeployment Site staging area for the European
Theater. Secondly, we will have to indicate the "number of
persons comprising the individual assets". (According to
my records two agents - AEDEPOT/4 and 5, were used as the
basis for the acceptance of requirement SR-3; in all other
cases only a single asset was involved per requirement.)
As for "compartmentation requirements" I doubt if we will
have to worry about segregating our agents from each other
for reasons which we have discussed.
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3. With specific reference to requirement SR-6, my
record shows that this is the only one that was accepted
on the basis of an agent that had not been trained as of the
time of the U/W requirements exercise and on which the
acceptance was based on an agent expected to be trained
"during FY 1960". Now that more classes have been processed
I assume that you can assign a specific agent to SR-6.

4. I discussed this problem with WPS in a meeting
this morning and made the point that, while I appreciate
that the military wants to know when we would have our
externally-held assets ready for airlifting, it will be
necessary to make the point to the military that any indica-
tion of readiness is a very rough approximation and is de-
pendent upon a number OrriticT6F—'sthat cannot be predicted at
the moment (e.g., how much advance notice, if any, we will
get before D-Day, whether or not there will be any way for
the agent to get from his hometown to the Relocation Site,
destruction or denial of roads because of atomic strikes,
etc.). C:	 ::)of WPS indicated that the reply
from headquarters to SWPE will cover us on this point. I
believe that, subject to some statement indicating the degree
of difficulty involved in making this sort of forecast, we
can indicate (in order to satisfy this requirement) that we
could have our, agents ready to leave Washington for the
Theater approximately 10/15 days after D-Day.

5. Please let me have your views by the end of business
on Friday, 8 January.

•■••■•••••••

SR/COP/Plans

Distribution:
1 - C/DOB w/a as stated
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5 Noverber

Chief, SR/D03Forms97,

mow= mi spieopinme

VIA

EWEJEST	 UMMImmetionathirter0 OaPahaities ROPort

MEMNON	 41. CE4 memo to JOS. fitlilWiJani, 57, *Status of
CU Capability to Meet iineouventional "tartan

b. R0Wirommate.6
Chief, Prater memo to chief, RE 01,101411
ail 16 Sept. Sas "Revised Uneonmentimul *Wars
Ememisements.0

0. SWOOPMASS memo to Chief, Domini* OPeretione
Rue* dtd 16 oat. 58, sitints“ Bequiseaste
for 0110EUR. OIAGAL. and CINGPAC (UWE Areas)**

TmLememrdeuae with your suggestion in pares 6 0 reArtinee o. &heves
(::	 .::]of this offioe has utilised the information sad meterials
You hors Provided and has set forth our capabilities on perms 973, which are
attached herewith,

2. Tou will note that we have accepted all requirements for Our areas.
We feel we could not jurbitiably do otherwise, aims the MEM ?Nem
is well underway and i.e specifically intended for the purpose of developing
*hot warm V' W assets.

• 3. The eategory definition attachments to the mesa to OP. suhilect
nRevised U tl Requirements." are, in general, asbulems or vague and In some
respeet. contradistory. The following recommended action oases appropriate
to us at this tine,

a. Bequest ;CS to require from the various semmeaders4moehiet
a uniform/method of stating their requirement..

(1) CATEGORIES - Designation of targets according to
the primary functions of each or the
UV tasks to be performed at each one.

( ) PRICRIIIES - A further designation according to the
tins element.

4. In sumory, we foal that we definitsky -heve_the current eapability
to fulfill oome:of thoimpoped requirements and that we are potentially
(sepias of 20:filling the others with the continued progress of the MEM
Program.

pp/DOW/PI


